FINANCE

It’s real.

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Councilmembers
Steve Parker, City Manager

From:Susan Caddell, Director of Finance
Subject: General Fund Budget Amendment

Date: July 10, 2024

Included in this agenda item is a budget amendment to provide additional funding
towards Central Park electrical fountain repairs. The award of the bids for the repairs is
included in another agenda item for the July 16 City Council meeting.

I will be available for questions prior to and during the meeting. Please let me know if
you have any questions.




